Maire Buckley

From: Kate Stafford

Sent: 05 November 2010 12:12

To: Noeleen Keavey; Mary Turner

Ce: Ana Bolger; Sonja Smith; Maire Buckley
Subject: RE: Cork County Council - North - Fee received
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Folks,

Would it be ok if | keep all the Inspector copies here so | can begin to assess these?

If it is ok with Sonja and Maire, when the originals are being processed, could stickers be printed for the Inspector
copies and sent up here. | will put them on the files.

Also if Reg. No.s could be assigned to the applications asap, | would be very grateful.

Many Thanks
Kate

From: Noeleen Keavey
Sent: 05 November 2010 12:01

To: Frank Clinton; Mary Turner &
Cc: Ana Bolger; Sonja Smith; Maire Buckley; Kate Stafford @é‘
Subject: Cork County Council - North - Fee received & @0
S
Dear All oé,g:@
SN
N &

For info, we received payment today of €84,000 in re@‘,b?@o 28 CoAs for Cork County Council North — Cork office to
process these applications.
\0)
S
s R
Kind Regards ©
#
Noeleen Keavey S
Office of Climate, Licensing e Resource Use C
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Wexford

Tel: 053 9160686
Fax: 053 9160699
Email:  n.keavey@epa.ie
Web:  www.epa.ie

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this emai/

EPA Export 12-02-2011:03:33:39



Cork County Council
REMITTANCE ADVICE County Hall
: Cork

lj;ﬂvﬁgﬁ&NENTAL:ERUTECTIDN Aé;nc
PO BOX 3000 _

JOHNSTOWN CASTLE EST

€O WEXFORD fios

l_... _ "

Waste Water Discharge Cert 84, 000. O

84, 000. Of

Cork County Council
County Hall
Cork

PAYING ORDER

66 South Mall, Cork BB=h1=Tal

Payment will be made on presentation of this order to:
The Tr . A.L.B. Bank Plc., 66 South Mall, Cork - within six months of this date.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENC' ' J bae 26710710

€  zxx%84, 000. 00

For and on behalf of
Cork County Council.

IRELAND e
’ POWER
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